

## PARKS and RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2017		MEETING LOCATION: Armory	
CALL TO ORDER:	By: Patricia Fairchild		Time: 5:00PM
ROLL CALL:	Members Present: Patricia Fairchild, Jim Pescatore, Gerry Carbone, Brett Simmons. Absent were Dan Lovallo Fran Ducotey		
PREVIOUS MINUTES APPROVAL:	Minutes of (Date): April 4, 2017		
	Corrections: None		
	Motion to Approve by: Gerry Carbone		
	Second by: Jim Pescate	ore	
CORRESPONDENCE:			
CITIZEN'S COMMENTS:	Name, Address, Comments:		
COMMITTEE UPDATES:	Request for the Armory:  Tony Pietrafesa from PAL for Basketball on Saturdays from April 29 to		
<ul> <li>Facility Use (Facility Requests)</li> </ul>	June 3, 2017 from 8:00AM to 1:00PM, and from April 5 thru May 15, 2017 from 3:30PM to 5:45PM. A motion by Jim Pescatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Gerry Carbone. Approved unanimously.  Request for Coe Memorial Park:		
	Jesse Tuozzoli was looking to hold AA meeting on Sunday mornings from 9:30AM to 11:30AM. A motion to deny without prejudice due to the lack of insurance was made by Gerry Carbone and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jim Pescatore. Approved unanimously.		
	Peggy Hotchki	1:30AM. A motion to a	an Mayor Day on October 12, approve by Jim Pescatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup>
	Dean Dziedzic Torrington Donors Wee	from the Torrington Rok Road Race on August approve by Jim Pescato	pad Race for the 46 <sup>th</sup> annual t 13, 2017 from 7:30AM to ore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Gerry Carbone.
	Request for Fuessen		
	Tony Santoro from CABC baseball for Mickey Mantle Baseball Tournament on July 26, 27, 28 2017 A motion to approve by Gerry Carbone and 2nd by Jim Pescatore. Approved unanimously. Scott McCarty from Formans School for a baseball game on May 6,		
	2017 from 5:30PM to 9:30PM. A motion to approve by Jim Pescatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Gerry. Approved unanimously.		
	Request for Major Besse Pool:  Tony Pietrafesa from PAL for swim lessons on various dates from 9:00AM to 10:00AM and for Cops and Kids day on July 20, 2017 from 5:00PM to		
	7:00PM. A motion to approve by Gerry Carbone and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jim Pescatore. Approved unanimously.		
	Wednesday from June 2	28 to August 16, 2017 f	or pool use on Mondays and from 3:30PM to 6:30PM. A motion escatore. Approved unanimously.

	Demost for Oak Assesse Bake Buth Fields		
	Request for Oak Avenue Babe Ruth Field:		
	Dora Carr from Torrington Babe Ruth for baseball practices and games		
	from May 1 thru October 30, 2017. A motion to approve by Gerry Carbone and		
	2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jim Pescatore. Approved unanimously		
	Request for Major Besse Basketball Court:		
	Wilbert Boles from Brotherhood of Diversity for a basketball Tournament		
	on June 17, 2017 from 9:00AM to 11:00AM. A motion to approve by Jim		
	Pescatore and 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Gerry Carbone. Approved unanimously.		
- Programs -	Easter Egg Hunt was a success. Summer brochures are out. Sign ups for		
(Updates)	summer programs have started. Idol auditions are on June 3, 2017. The June		
	10, 2017 City Wide Tag Sale proceeds will go to the Fireworks Fund. Touch a		
	Truck is June 3, 2017 at Lowe's.		
- Sports (Updates)	Men's and women's summer softball seasons have started. Summer Basketball		
	League registration has started.		
- Capital / Budget	Fuessenich Park project is going on. We are looking at a mid June finish date.		
	Bids for pool filter went out. Bids for Little League Bleachers went out. Babe Ruth		
	field will get a bleacher from Fuessenich Park. Bids for floor repair at Rec Hall		
	went out.		
- Facility Operations			
(Updates)			
(opunies)			
- Coe Memorial Park			
(Updates)			
(opunes)			
- Coe Memorial Park	Commissioners discussed and responded to motions submitted by the Coe		
(Meeting Motions)	Memorial Park Committee on the separate Coe Memorial Park Committee Motion		
(**************************************	Form.		
OLD BUSINESS:	None		
NEW BUSINESS:	When the renovations at Fuessenich Park are completed the Considine family will		
	be invited to the opening ceremonies; there will also be a fundraiser at a Legion		
	game.		
OTHER BUSINESS:	None		
ADJOURNMENT:	Motion By: Jim Pescatore		
ADJOURNIEM	Trodon by: Sim researche		
	Second By: Gerry Carbone		
	Second by, serry curbone		
	Time: 6:08PM		
MINUTES SUBMITTED BY:	Jim Pescatore		
PILITOILS SUBPLITIED BY:	JIII I CSCALOIC		